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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF 
LANCASTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

CIVIL ACTION - EQUITY 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA : 
by Attorney General Josh Shapiro    : Case No. CI-20- 
       :  
   Plaintiff,   : CIVIL ACTION 
       :  

v.      : 
       : 

: 
ANDREW T. SCHEID, individually and d/b/a : 
ANDREW T. SCHEID FUNERAL HOME : 
       : 
   Defendant.   : 
 

NOTICE  
 
YOU HAVE BEEN SUED IN COURT. If you wish to defend against the claim set forth in the 
following pages, you must take action within twenty (20) days after this complaint and notice are 
served, by entering a written appearance personally or by an attorney and filing in writing with 
the court your defenses or objections to the claims set forth against you. You are warned that if 
you fail to do so the case may proceed without you and a judgment may be entered against you 
by the court without further notice for any money claimed in the complaint or for any other claim 
or relief requested by the plaintiff. You may lose money or property or other rights important to 
you. YOU SHOULD TAKE THIS PAPER TO YOUR LAWYER AT ONCE. IF YOU DO 
NOT HAVE A LAWYER, GO TO OR TELEPHONE THE OFFICE SET FORTH 
BELOW. THIS OFFICE CAN PROVIDE YOU WITH INFORMATION ABOUT 
HIRING A LAWYER. IF YOU CANNOT AFFORD TO HIRE A LAWYER, THIS 
OFFICE MAY BE ABLE TO PROVIDE YOU WITH INFORMATION ABOUT 
AGENCIES THAT MAY OFFER LEGAL SERVICES TO ELIGIBLE PERSONS AT A 
REDUCED RATE OR NO FEE.  

 
Lancaster Bar Association 
Lawyer Referral Service 

28 East Orange Street 
Lancaster, PA 17602 

Telephone: 717-393-0737
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THIS IS NOT AN ARBITRATION CASE- 
      This case has been brought by the 
      Commonwealth under the Pennsylvania 
      Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer 
      Protection Law, 73 P.S. §§ 201-1, et seq., 
      AN ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES 
      HEARING IS REQUIRED 

 
IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF 
LANCASTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

CIVIL ACTION - EQUITY 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA : 
by Attorney General Josh Shapiro    : Case No. CI-20- 
       :  
   Plaintiff,   : CIVIL ACTION 
       :  

v.      : 
       : 
ANDREW T. SCHEID, individually and d/b/a : 
ANDREW T. SCHEID FUNERAL HOME : 
       : 
   Defendant.   : 
       : 
 

COMPLAINT 
 

AND NOW, comes the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, by Attorney General Josh 

Shapiro, Office of Attorney General (“Commonwealth” and/or “Plaintiff”), which brings this 

action on behalf of the Commonwealth pursuant to the provisions of the Pennsylvania Unfair 

Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. §§ 201-1 – 201-9.2 (“Consumer 

Protection Law”), to restrain by permanent injunction unfair methods of competition or unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices in the conduct of any trade or commerce, declared unlawful by the 

Consumer Protection Law.  

The Commonwealth believes that the public interest is served by seeking a permanent 

injunction from this Honorable Court to restrain the methods, acts and practices of the 

Defendant. The Commonwealth believes that the citizens of the Commonwealth are suffering 
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and will continue to suffer harm unless the acts and practices complained of herein are 

permanently enjoined.   

The Commonwealth also seeks restitution pursuant to Section 201-4.1 of the Consumer 

Protection Law. Additionally, the Commonwealth seeks appropriate civil penalties pursuant to 

Section 201-8(b) of the Consumer Protection Law for all willful violations of said law, costs and 

other appropriate equitable relief as redress for violations of the Consumer Protection Law, as set 

forth herein.   

In support of this action, the Commonwealth respectfully represents the following: 

JURISDICTION & VENUE 

1.       This court has original jurisdiction over this action pursuant to Section 931 of the 

Judicial Code, 42 Pa.C.S. § 931(a). 

2.       Venue is proper pursuant to Rules 1006(a)(1) of the Pennsylvania Rules of Civil 

Procedure. 

THE PARTIES 

3.       Plaintiff is the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, acting by Attorney General Josh 

Shapiro, (“Commonwealth” or “Plaintiff”) located at 15th Floor, Strawberry Square, Harrisburg, 

Pennsylvania  17120. 

4.       Defendant, Andrew T. Scheid (“Defendant” or “Scheid”), is an adult individual 

who resides at 121 South Prince Street, Lancaster, Lancaster County, Pennsylvania and at all 

times relevant hereto is the sole proprietor of and doing business as Andrew T. Scheid Funeral 

Home (“Funeral Home”). 
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5.       Andrew T. Scheid Funeral Home is a fictitious name that is not registered with the 

Pennsylvania Department of State, Bureau of Corporations and Charitable Organizations:  

Corporations Section (“Corporations Bureau”). 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

6.       At all times relevant hereto, Scheid engaged in trade and commerce within the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as a funeral director and funeral supervisor owning and 

operating a funeral establishment, as those terms are defined by Section 479.2 of the Funeral 

Director Law, 37 Pa. Code §§ 479.1, et seq. (“Funeral Director Law”).  

7.       At all times relevant hereto, Scheid advertised, offered for sale, marketed, and 

negotiated the sale of funeral services as a funeral director and supervisor from his sole 

proprietor funeral homes located in Lancaster County, Pennsylvania. 

8.       At all relevant times hereto, the Funeral Home’s main establishment was located at 

320 Blue Rock Road, Millersville, Lancaster County, Pennsylvania and a branch was located at 

121 Prince Street, Lancaster, Lancaster County, Pennsylvania. 

9.       Upon information and belief, Scheid is using, has used, or are about to use 

methods, acts, or practices declared unlawful by Section 201-3 of the Consumer Protection Law 

including, but not limited to, the following:  

a. Engaged in gross incompetency, negligence and misconduct in the carrying on of the 
profession of funeral director and supervisor, including, but not limited to, the 
following:  

 
1. Failing to respond at all to and/or unreasonably long, delayed responses 

to consumer communications; 
 

2. Failing to pay third parties for work that needs to be done to honor 
funeral arrangements;  
 

3. Unable to locate ashes of deceased and failing to provide body in time 
for scheduled funeral; 
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4. Failing to and/or unreasonably delayed provision of death certificate; 

 
5. Failing to publish obituary; 

 
6. Failing to provide goods purchased as directed by the consumer or 

providing goods late and/or of inferior quality; 
 

7. Misrepresenting that insurance would cover charges and/or inaccurate 
billing; and 
 

8. Failing to provide services as contracted and in a timely manner;  
 

b. Refused to release human remains until consideration, whether earned or not, had 
been paid; 
 

c. Furnished embalming, other services or merchandise without having obtained written 
permission from a person authorized by law to make funeral arrangements; 
 

d. Retained funds intended to pay for funeral goods and services when not providing 
any funeral goods and services; 
 

e. Failed to provide full and factual representation concerning aspects of the services 
rendered or the funeral furnishings provided; 

 
f. Failed to give a Casket Price List, a General Price List, and a Statement of Funeral 

Goods and Services Selected;  
 

g. Failed to give the family representative or agency official arranging for a funeral a 
written agreement form statement of funeral goods and services at the time of 
arrangements, which must be prior to the disposition of the deceased;  
 

h. Failed to embalm, seal in a container that will not allow fumes or odors to escape, or 
refrigerate, human remains held twenty-hour (24) hours beyond death; and 

 
i. Failed to promptly prepare and bury bodies entrusted to the Funeral Home and 

allowing the retention of a dead human body at the Funeral home for a total of more 
than ten (10) days without prior special permission from the Funeral Board.  

 
10.       The State Board of Board of Funeral Directors (“Funeral Board”) issued to Scheid  

and the Funeral Home the following licenses which were all suspended indefinitely but for no 

less than three (3) years by Order of the Funeral Board dated March 23, 2020: 
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a. License issued to Scheid to practice as a funeral director, number FD13388L, 
originally on August 21, 1995; 
 

b. License issued to Scheid to practice as a funeral supervisor, number FS015683, 
originally issued on March 26, 2013; and 
 

c. License issued to the Funeral Home to operate a sole proprietor funeral home in the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, license no. FO013388L, originally issued on 
September 6, 1995; and 

 

d. License issued to the Funeral Home to operate a branch funeral home in the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, license no. FB014562, originally issued on March 
26, 2013.  

 
11.       On December 19, 2019, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, through the Bureau 

of Occupational Affairs, filed a thirty (30) count Order to Show Cause (“OSC”), Commonwealth 

of Pennsylvania, Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs v. Andrew T. Scheid, F.D. and 

Andrew T. Scheid Funeral Home, Case Nos. 16-48-08296, 16-48-13160 and 17-48-010595, 

alleging, inter alia, that Scheid and the Funeral Home violated the Funeral Director Law and the 

Funeral Board Regulations, 49 Pa. Code §§ 13.1, et seq.  (“Regulations”) by engaging in gross 

incompetency, negligence and misconduct of the profession. A true and correct copy of the OSC 

is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”.  

12.       The facts of the OSC, deemed admitted, establish that Scheid and the Funeral 

Home engaged in the following conduct as charged by the Commonwealth: 

a. Gross incompetency, negligence and misconduct in the carrying on of the profession 
in violation of Section 11(a)(5) of the Funeral Director Law, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(5); 
 

b. Failed to personally supervise the funeral service at the cemetery and to have a 
representative present at the interment of the deceased, in violation of Section 
11(a)(6) of the Funeral Director Law, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) in that he violated 
Section 13.215 of the Regulations, 49 Pa. Code § 13.215; 

 
c. Refused to release human remains until consideration, whether earned or not, had 

been paid in violation of Section 11(a)(6) of the Funeral Director Law, 63 P.S. § 
479.11(a)(6) in that he violated Section 13.202(15) of the Regulations, 49 Pa. Code § 
13.202(15); 
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d. Furnished embalming, other services or merchandise without having obtained written 

permission from a family member or other person authorized by law to make funeral 
arrangements for the deceased, nor did they obtain oral permission to embalm, 
followed by a confirmatory email, fax, telex, telegram, mailgram or other written 
confirmation in violation of Section 11(a)(6) of the Funeral Director Law, 63 P.S. § 
479.11(a)(6) in that he violated Section 13.202(11) of the Regulations, 49 Pa. Code § 
13.202(11); 
 

e. Retained funds intended to pay for funeral goods and services when the funeral 
director and funeral entity had not provided any funeral goods and services in 
violation of Section 11(a)(6) of the Funeral Director Law, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) in 
that he violated Section 13.202(13) of the Regulations, 49 Pa. Code § 13.202(13); 
 

f. Failed to provide full and factual representation concerning aspects of the services 
rendered or the funeral furnishings provided in violation of Section 11(a)(6) of the 
Funeral Director Law, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) in that he violated Section 13.202(1) of 
the Regulations, 49 Pa. Code § 13.202(1); 

 
g. The Funeral Home, by and through Scheid and other agents and employees, failed to 

comply with the regulations of the Federal Trade Commission by failing to give a 
Casket Price List, a General Price List, and a Statement of Funeral Goods and 
Services Selected in violation of Section 11(a)(6) of the Funeral Director Law, 63 
P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) in that he violated Section 13.202(16) of the Regulations, 49 Pa. 
Code § 13.202(16) and 16 CFR 453.2(b)(2) and 453.2(b)(5);  
 

h. The Funeral Home, by and through Scheid and other agents and employees, failed to 
give the family representative or agency official arranging for a funeral a written 
agreement form statement of funeral goods and services at the time of arrangements, 
which must be prior to the disposition of the deceased Section 11(a)(6) of the Funeral 
Director Law, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) in that he violated Section 13.204(a) of the 
Regulations, 49 Pa. Code § 13.204(a); and 
 

i. Failed to embalm, seal in a container that will not allow fumes or odors to escape, or 
refrigerate, human remains held twenty-hour (24) hours beyond death Section 
11(a)(6) of the Funeral Director Law, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) in that he violated 
Section 13.201(6)(i) of the Regulations, 49 Pa. Code § 13.201(6)(i). 

 
13.       Scheid failed to answer the OSC denying or raising any affirmative defense to the 

facts and violations of law set forth therein.  

14.       On January 16, 2020, the Commonwealth filed a Petition for Immediate 

Temporary Suspension against the licenses of Scheid and the Funeral Home, Commonwealth of 
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Pennsylvania, Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs v. Andrew T. Scheid, F.D. and 

Andrew T. Scheid Funeral Home, Case Nos. 20-48-000264 and 20-48-000702, which the Board 

granted that same day. A true and correct copy of the Petition for Immediate Temporary 

Suspension is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “B”.  

15.       In addition to the unlawful conduct deemed admitted in the OSC, the investigators 

of the Funeral Board conducted a physical inspection of the Funeral Home on January 14, 2020 

wherein the remains of four (4) deceased individuals were discovered being held as much as 

seventeen (17) days without embalming, not in a sealed container and significantly decomposed 

violating the following provisions of the Regulations:  

a. Failing to hold human remains twenty-four (24) hours beyond death without 
embaying or sealing in a container that will not allow fumes or odors to escape or 
kept under refrigeration, , in violation of Section 13.201(6)(i) of the Regulations, 49 
Pa. Code § 13.201(6)(i); and 
 

b. Failing to promptly prepare and bury bodies which are entrusted to the Funeral home 
for that purpose and allowing the retention of a dead human body at the Funeral home 
for a total of more than ten (10) days without first obtaining special permission from 
the Funeral Board, in violation of Section 13.184 of the Regulations, 49 Pa. Code 
§13.184.  

 
16.       On February 14, 2020, Scheid and the Funeral Home agreed to cancel a hearing 

on the issue of the temporary suspension and agreed to the indefinite suspension of their licenses.  

17.       While Scheid, on information and belief, is not currently operating the Funeral 

Home, Scheid may be permitted by the Funeral Board continue to operate and conduct business 

in the Commonwealth after the three (3) years suspension expires. 

18.       The Commonwealth has received numerous consumer complaints regarding 

Scheid’s business practices, some of which were filed by or on behalf of citizens that are age 

sixty (60) years or over. The following is a sample of the allegations in the complaints submitted 

to the Commonwealth by consumers: 
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a. A Lancaster County consumer alleged that the Funeral Home picked up her deceased 
father from Lancaster General Hospital without her permission in or about April of 
2017.  The Funeral Home then demanded payment for a transportation fee before they 
would release the consumer’s deceased body; 

 
b. A Lancaster County consumer’s mother purchased a prepaid funeral service from 

Scheid on February 26, 2019 for $5,665.00 at the Funeral Home. After the 
consumer’s mother passed away on December 5, 2019, the consumer met with Scheid 
the next day to finalize the prepaid service and the appointment took four (4) hours as 
Scheid showed up late and then would disappear for extended periods of time. The 
consumer’s mother’s viewing and initial internment date had to be cancelled and re-
scheduled because Scheid failed to show up, bring her deceased mother's body, the 
casket or the flowers. Scheid eventually showed up with only prayer cards and a 
registry book that were of terrible quality and did not order the correct flowers. 
Scheid was repeatedly late for appointments, would not return calls and failed to 
provide the death certificate in a timely fashion. Scheid was not responsive to 
attempts to mediate the consumer’s complaint;   

 
c. A Lancaster County consumer, over sixty (60) years old, purchased an irrevocable 

trust for his mother on January 3, 2017 for $13,297 for funeral services from Scheid. 
The consumer’s mother passed away in April of 2019. Thereafter, the consumer met 
with Scheid on April 22, 2019 to make arrangements for his mother and the funeral 
was held on April26, 2019. Scheid informed the consumer that the total cost would be 
less than the trust, $9,345.00, and Scheid failed, after demand, to refund the $3,952 
retained in excess of the value of services provided. On information and belief, 
Scheid has to date not provided a refund; and 

 
d. A Lancaster County consumer, over sixty (60) years old, requested a refund or 

transfer of the $7,420.00 prepaid funeral services paid to Scheid on or about August 
1, 2018 as the Funeral Home is currently not in operation. Scheid was not responsive 
to attempts to mediate the consumer’s complaint. Despite demand, on information 
and belief, the prepaid amount has not been refunded or transferred to another funeral 
home.   

 
19.       The Commonwealth believes and therefore avers that there may be additional 

consumers who have not filed complaints with the Bureau of Consumer Protection and who have 

been harmed due to the methods, acts and practices of Defendants which include, but are not 

limited to, those as alleged herein.  
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20.       The unlawful acts and practices complained of herein were carried out pursuant to 

Scheid’s direction and control, and Scheid directly participated in such unlawful acts and 

practices. 

21.       At all times relevant and material hereto, the unlawful methods, acts and practices 

complained of herein have been willfully used by Scheid. 

22.       Scheid has engaged in and may continue to engage in trade and commerce within 

the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania by advertising, selling, offering and negotiating for sale 

funeral services. 

23.       The Commonwealth believes that the public interest is served by seeking a 

permanent injunction to restrain the methods, acts, and practices of Scheid as hereinafter set 

forth. 

24.       In addition, the Commonwealth requests injunctive relief, civil penalties, costs 

and other appropriate equitable relief for Scheid’s violations of the Consumer Protection Law as 

specifically requested in the Prayers for Relief in the various Counts of this Complaint herein 

below. 

COUNT I – VIOLATIONS OF THE CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW -  
HOLDING THE FUNERAL HOME OUT AS  FUNERAL HOME WHILE NOT 

COMPLYING WITH THE FUNERAL DIRECTOR LAW AND REGULATIONS 
 

25.       The forgoing averments are incorporated as if fully set forth herein. 

26.       As thoroughly detailed and admitted in the Funeral Board’s license revocation 

proceedings and through the documents and allegations in the consumer complaints received by 

the Commonwealth, Scheid has engaged in a pattern or practice of unfair and deceptive business 

practices by failing to comply with the regulatory requirements to lawfully conduct a funeral in 

violation of the Consumer Protection Law. 
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27.       On information and belief, Scheid has failed to refund monies paid or other 

otherwise provide restitution owed to customers, including, but not limited, monies paid by 

consumers identified in the OSC and consumers that filed complaints with the Bureau of 

Consumer Protection. 

28.       Scheid’s acts and practices failed to comply with the legal requirements to 

lawfully operate a funeral home business, constitute “unfair methods of competition” and/or 

“unfair or deceptive acts or practices,” as required by the following provisions of the Funeral 

Director Law and Regulations: 

a. Prohibiting gross incompetency, negligence and misconduct in the carrying on of the 
profession, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(5); 
 

b. Requiring funeral director to personally supervise the funeral service at the cemetery 
and to have a representative present at the interment of the deceased. The records of 
the funeral director shall indicate who his representative was at the interment, 63 P.S. 
§ 479.11(a)(6) and 49 Pa. Code § 13.215; 
 

c. Requiring release of human remains until consideration, whether earned or not, had 
been paid, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) and 49 Pa. Code § 13.202(15); 
 

d. Prohibiting the furnishing embalming, other services or merchandise without having 
obtained written permission from a family member or other person authorized by law 
to make funeral arrangements for the deceased, nor did they obtain oral permission to 
embalm, followed by a confirmatory email, fax, telex, telegram, mailgram or other 
written confirmation, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) and 49 Pa. Code § 13.202(11); 
 

e. Prohibiting retaining funds intended to pay for funeral goods and services when the 
funeral director and funeral entity had not provided any funeral goods and services in 
violation, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) and 49 Pa. Code § 13.202(13); 
 

f. Requiring funeral home to provide full and factual representation concerning aspects 
of the services rendered or the funeral furnishings provided, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) 
and 49 Pa. Code § 13.202(1); 

 
g. Complying with the regulations of the Federal Trade Commission by giving a Casket 

Price List, a General Price List, and a Statement of Funeral Goods and Services 
Selected, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6), 49 Pa. Code § 13.202(16) and 16 CFR 453.2(b)(2) 
and 453.2(b)(5);  
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h. Giving the family representative or agency official arranging for a funeral a written 
agreement form statement of funeral goods and services at the time of arrangements, 
which must be prior to the disposition of the deceased, 63 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) and 49 
Pa. Code § 13.204(a);  
 

i. Embalming, sealing in a container that will not allow fumes or odors to escape, or 
refrigerating, human remains held twenty-hour (24) hours beyond death, 63 P.S. § 
479.11(a)(6) and 49 Pa. Code § 13.201(6)(i); and 

  
j. Promptly preparing and burying bodies which are entrusted to the Funeral Home for 

that purpose and allowing the retention of a dead human body at the Funeral Home 
for a total of more than ten (10) days without first obtaining special permission from 
the Funeral Board, , 463 P.S. § 479.11(a)(6) and 49 Pa. Code §13.184.  

 
63 P.S. §§ 479.11(a)(5),(6), 49 Pa. Code §§ 13.201(6)(i), 13.202(1),(11),(13),(15) and (16), 
13.204(a) and 16 CFR 453.2(b)(2) and 453.2(b)(5). 
 

29.       The consumer complaints received by the Commonwealth demonstrate that 

Scheid engaged in a pattern or practice of gross incompetency, negligence and misconduct in the 

carrying on of the profession of funeral director and supervisor, including, but not limited to the 

following:  

a. Failing to respond at all to and/or long, unreasonably delayed responses to consumer 
communications; 

 
b. Failing to pay third parties for work that needs to be done to honor funeral 

arrangements;  
 

c. Inability to locate ashes of deceased and failing to provide body in time for scheduled 
funeral; 

 
d. Failing to provide and/or delayed provision of death certificate; 

 
e. Failing to publish obituary; 

 
f. Failing to provide goods purchased as directed by the consumer or providing goods 

late and/or of inferior quality; 
 

g. Misrepresenting that insurance would cover charges and/or inaccurate billing; and 
 

h. Failing to provide services as contracted and in a timely manner.  
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30.       As such, Scheid’s acts and practices constitute “unfair methods of competition” 

and/or “unfair or deceptive acts or practices,” as prohibited by Section 201-3 of the Consumer 

Protection Law, as defined by Sections 201-2(4) as follows: 

(a) Causing likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding as to the source, 
sponsorship, approval or certification of goods or services, 73 P.S. § 201-
2(4)(ii); 

 
(b) Representing that goods or services have sponsorship, approval, 

characteristics, ingredients, uses, benefits or quantities that they do not have or 
that a person has a sponsorship, approval, status, affiliation or connection that 
he does not have, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(v); and 
 

(c) Engaging in any other fraudulent or deceptive conduct which creates a 
likelihood of confusion or of misunderstanding, 73 P.S. § 201-2(4)(xxi). 

 
73 P.S. §§ 201-3, 201-2(4)(ii), (v) and (xxi).  
 

31.       The Commonwealth alleges that, at all times relevant hereto, all of the methods, 

acts and practices described above were performed willfully by Scheid. 

32.       The Commonwealth believes that the public interest is served by seeking before 

this Court a permanent injunction to restrain the methods, acts and practices described herein, as 

well as seeking restitution for consumers and civil penalties for violations of the law.  The 

Commonwealth believes that citizens of the Commonwealth are suffering and will continue to 

suffer harm unless the acts and practices complained of herein are permanently enjoined. 

WHEREFORE, the Commonwealth respectfully requests that this Honorable Court 

issue an Order: 

A. Declaring Defendant’s conduct as described in the Complaint to be in violation of 

the Funeral Director Law, Regulations and the Consumer Protection Law;  

B. Permanently enjoining Defendant, his agents, successors, assigns and employees 

acting directly or through any corporate device, from engaging in the aforementioned acts, 
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practices, methods of competition or any other practice in violation of the Funeral Director Law, 

Regulations and the Consumer Protection Law; 

C. Permanently enjoining Defendant from operating as a Funeral Director or Funeral 

Home in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania; 

D. Directing Defendant to make full restitution to all consumers who have suffered 

losses as a result of the acts and practices alleged in this Complaint and any other acts or 

practices which violate the Consumer Protection Law, pursuant to Section 201-4.1 of the 

Consumer Protection Law, 73 P.S. § 201-4.1; 

E. Directing Defendant  to pay civil penalties in the amount of One Thousand  and 

00/100 Dollars ($1,000.00) for each instance of a past or present violation of the Funeral 

Director Law and Consumer Protection Law, and Three Thousand and 00/100 Dollars 

($3,000.00) for each instance of a past or present violation of the Consumer Protection Law 

involving consumers age sixty (60) or older as victims; 

F. Requiring Defendant to pay the Commonwealth for the cost of investigation and 

prosecution of this action; 

G. Directing Defendant to disgorge and forfeit all profits derived as a result of unfair 

and deceptive acts and practices as set forth in this Complaint; and 

H. Granting such other and further relief as the Court deems just, proper, and 

equitable under the circumstances. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
 
 JOSH SHAPIRO 
 ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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Date:                , 2020  By: _____________________________________ 
Juan P. Sánchez 

      Senior Deputy Attorney General 
PA Attorney ID #206839       
Office of Attorney General 
15th Floor, Strawberry Square  
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
Telephone: (717) 787-9707 
Facsimile: (717) 705-3795 
Email: jpsanchez@attorneygeneral.gov 

August 13
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF 
LANCASTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

CIVIL ACTION - EQUITY 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA : 
by Attorney General Josh Shapiro    : Case No. CI-20- 
       :  
   Plaintiff,   : CIVIL ACTION 
       :  

v.      : 
       : 
ANDREW T. SCHEID, individually and d/b/a : 
ANDREW T. SCHEID FUNERAL HOME : 
       : 
   Defendant.   : 
 

VERIFICATION 

 I, Heather Troutman, being duly sworn according to law, hereby state that I am in 
excess of eighteen (18) years of age and that I am a Consumer Protection Agent for the Office of 
Attorney General, and that I am authorized to make this Verification and that the facts set forth 
in the foregoing Complaint are true and correct to the best of my knowledge or information and 
belief. 
 

Date: 8/12/2020  By: ______Heather Troutman______ 
      Heather Troutman 
      Consumer Protection Agent 
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF 
LANCASTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

CIVIL ACTION - EQUITY 
 
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA : 
by Attorney General Josh Shapiro    : Case No. CI-20- 
       :  
   Plaintiff,   : CIVIL ACTION 
       :  

v.      : 
       : 
ANDREW T. SCHEID, individually and d/b/a : 
ANDREW T. SCHEID FUNERAL HOME : 
       : 
   Defendant.   : 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE 

I certify that this filing complies with the provisions of the Public Access Policy of the 
Unified Judicial System of Pennsylvania: Case Records of the Appellate and Trial Courts that 
require filing confidential information and documents differently than non-confidential 
information and documents. 

For the Petitioner: 
 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
 OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL 
       
 JOSH SHAPIRO 
 ATTORNEY GENERAL 
  
 
Date: ____________________ By: ___________________________________ 
      Juan P. Sánchez  
      Senior Deputy Attorney General 

PA Attorney I.D. No. 206839 
15th Floor, Strawberry Square 

 Harrisburg, PA  17120 
 Telephone: (717) 787-9707 
 Facsimile: (717) 705-3795 
 Email: jpsanchez@attorneygeneral.gov 

August 13, 2020

 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   EXHIBIT  A 

 

 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   EXHIBIT  B 

 

 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 



 ENTERED AND FILED 

   PROTHONOTARY’S OFFICE 

             LANCASTER, PA 

  ***Electronically Filed*** 

Aug 13 2020 10:16AM 

Ricci M. Dehl 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

CI-20-05427  
 

 


	Civil-Cover-Sheet---State
	Civil-Cover-Sheet-Local-Fillable
	A Schied Funeral Home - CIE 08 12 (fully executed wo exhibits)
	PA Attorney I.D. No. 206839
	15th Floor, Strawberry Square
	Harrisburg, PA  17120
	Telephone: (717) 787-9707
	Facsimile: (717) 705-3795

	EXHIBIT  A
	Exhibit A to CIE - 1.13.19 Order to Show Cause
	EXHIBIT  B
	Exhibit B to CIE - 1.16.20 Order of Suspension and Notice of Hearing



